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DATE: JUNE 17, 1999 o 7
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)
FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (GILCHRIST)%Q/ S
DIVISION OF AUDITING AND FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (MAUREY)
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BEDELL) (/b %M
RE: APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES TO PROWIDE INTEREXCHANGE

TELECOMMUN

ICATIONS SERVICE

AGENDA: 06/29/99 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION

INTERESTED

PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

Please place the following Applications for Certificates to
Provide Interexchange Telecommunications Service on the consent

agenda for approval.

DOCKET NO.
1 990318-TI
2. 990407-TI
3 990493-TI
4 990540-T1I

5. 990341-TI
6. 990359-TI
7. 990504-TI

8 990213-T

COMPANY NAME

Ultimate Communications, Inc.

Interpath Communications, Inc.

Convergence, Inc.

Actel Integrated
Communications, Inc.

CommceoTec Corporation
The Free Network, L.L.C.

Direct One (Direct American
Marketers, Inc. d/b/a)

KMC Telecom III, Inc.

CERT. NO.

7036
7058
7064
7086

7088
7090
7091

7092





